

Table of Contents

1. Section 149.2 Reports

Section 149.2 Reports

a. Data related to applicants seeking public assistance.

Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance

Page 1.

- number of applicants accepted to participate in each program;
- number of applicants who are denied public assistance;
- b. Data related to recipients of public assistance.

Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance

Page 6.

- number of terminated recipients of public assistance; and
- number of recipients that move between public assistance programs.
- Data related to work activities subsidized or otherwise sponsored by the department of social services, its successor agencies, the department of labor, or social services districts.

Office of Temporary and Page 12.
Disability Assistance
Department of Labor

- number of recipients participating in work activities;
- number of recipients receiving an exemption from participating in work activities;
- the duration of and reasons for such exemptions;
- the type of work activities;
- hours of work per week per recipient;
 - expenditures by social services districts in support of
- work activities.
- d. Data related to unsubsidized work activities.

Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance Department of Labor

Page 16.

- number of recipients hired;
- e. Data related to recipient training and education activities.

Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance Department of Labor

Page 17.

- number of recipients in training or educational activities by type of activity
 - length and duration of training or education activity
- including the number of hours per week and duration;

Table of Contents

expenditures by social services districts in support of training and education activities.

f. Data related to recipient sanctions.

Office of Temporary and Page 19. Disability Assistance

- number of sanctions, by type of sanction;
- number of sanctions against entire assistance unit.
- g. Data related to case closings.

Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance

- number of case closings;
- h. Data related to substance abuse treatment programs.
- i. Data related to pregnancy prevention programs funded through federal monies received by the state pursuant to title iv-a of the social security act

Page 20.

j. Data related to disabled and work-limited recipients of public assistance pursuant to provisions of the welfare reform act of 1997 including.

Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance Department of Labor

Page 22.

- number of current recipients of public assistance found to be disabled;
- k. Data related to the food assistance program.

Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance

Page 23.

- number of child recipients and households and amount of benefits;
- number of adult recipients and households and amount of benefits:
- I. Data related to the domestic violence screening process.

Office of Temporary and Pa

Page 25.

- number of applicants and recipients screened;
- number of positive findings;
- number of waivers by category granted as a result of a
- positive finding, and
- 2. Section 149 of the Welfare Reform Act of 1997 (Part B of Chapter 436 of the Laws of 1997)

Section 149.2.a.

Data related to applicants seeking public assistance

Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

Applications Approved
July 1998 - June 1999 Revised

July 1998 - June 1999 Revised								
		Family	Safety Net					
Local District	Total	Assistance	Assistance					
New York State	302,334	133,822	168,512					
New York City	178,283	70,777	107,506					
Rest of State	124,051	63,045	61,006					
Albany	5,772	2,411	3,361					
Allegany Broome	772 2,928	486 1,557	286 1,371					
Cattaraugus	1,207	687	520					
Cayuga	598	421	177					
Chautauqua	2,342	1,362	980					
Chemung	1,531	1,005	526					
Chenango	447	294	153					
Clinton Columbia	905 629	506 373	399 256					
Cortland	593	373 357	236					
Delaware	418	245	173					
Dutchess	2,218	1,056	1,162					
Erie	12,373	5,620	6,753					
Essex	399	253	146					
Franklin	751 700	381	370					
Fulton Genesee	780 523	481 356	299 167					
Greene	637	347	290					
Hamilton	28	18	10					
Herkimer	538	357	181					
Jefferson	1,666	859	807					
Lewis	231	149 570	82 430					
Livingston Madison	1,000 276	570 172	104					
Monroe	12,882	6,691	6,191					
Montgomery	529	285	244					
Nassau	7,309	3,042	4,267					
Niagara Oneida	3,911	2,154	1,757					
Oneida Onondaga	3,399 10,885	1,979 5,512	1,420 5,373					
Ontario	1,013	487	526					
Orange	3,439	1,899	1,540					
Orleans	755	457	298					
Oswego	1,473	1,002	471					
Otsego Putnam	261 175	132 76	129 99					
Rensselaer	1,986	1,266	720					
Rockland	1,088	539	549					
St.Lawrence	1,234	696	538					
Saratoga	414	198	216					
Schenectady	1,637	944	693					
Schoharie Schuyler	308 193	172 136	136 57					
Seneca	237	149	88					
Steuben	1,432	925	507					
Suffolk	11,623	4,638	6,985					
Sullivan	853	493	360					
Tioga Tompkins	514 1 470	374 742	140 728					
Tompkins Ulster	1,470 1,855	742 1,097	728 758					
Warren	600	338	262					
Washington	654	431	223					
Wayne	924	548	376					
Westchester	10,973	5,046	5,927					
Wyoming Yates	303 160	184 90	119 70					
. 3.00	100	00	, ,					

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

Case Denials in Temporary Assistance Programs

July 1998 - June 1999 Revised

	Total	Client Request/	Financial	Residence	Compliance	Issues	
Local District	Denials	Withdrawals	Issues	Issues	Employment	Other	Other
New York State	157,017	48,833	11,808	289	2,207	49,381	44,499
New York City Rest of State	77,423 79,594	33,811 15,022	1,260 10,548	50 239	215 1,992	7,449 41,932	34,638 9,861
Albany	3,532	1,270	148	5	112	1,668	329
Allegany	518	76	127	2	33	234	46
Broome	3,001	226	716	9	27	1,603	420
Cattaraugus	727	96	187	1	4	256	183
Cayuga	332	99	45	0	2	173	13
Chautauqua Chemung	843 1,362	100 244	133 402	3 12	21 18	351 592	235 94
Chenango	248	52	25	4	4	143	20
Clinton	468	81	43	0	9	229	106
Columbia	528	39	80	4	8	284	113
Cortland Delaware	523 255	164 70	49 33	3 1	13 9	246 101	48 41
Delaware	2,394	70 662	400	28	9 60	882	362
Erie	4,141	597	226	0	59	2,878	381
Essex	277	38	49	0	6	170	14
Franklin	248	70	49	1	23	68	37
Fulton	454	39	72	0	41	251	51
Genesee	519	134	75	1	19	244	46
Greene	176	30	33	0	1	107	5
Hamilton	7	0	1	0	0	5	1
Herkimer Jefferson	469 1,394	63 173	136 239	1 10	10 7	201 499	58 466
Lewis	1,394	51	239	2	7 14	499 31	20
Livingston	830	132	139	1	5	478	75
Madison	81	17	11	5	4	22	22
Monroe	11,204	1,111	1,526	32	81	7,786	668
Montgomery	440	89	76	3	42	121	109
Nassau	3,620	663	235	6	25	1,962	729
Niagara	1,997	433	222	5	118	1,073	146
Oneida	2,462	410	317	9	304	1,174	248
Onondaga	6,472	1,056	1,201	3	293	3,168	751
Ontario	837	189	49	5	3	517	74
Orange Orleans	1,884 210	354 32	280 15	5 0	28	941 152	276 10
Oswego	349	32 88	44	0	1 17	141	59
Otsego	250	36	17	2	12	121	62
Putnam	307	170	18	1	3	88	27
Rensselaer	2,274	272	255	9	43	1,460	235
Rockland	547	136	47	6	7	293	58
St.Lawrence	1,065	433	83	2	8	476	63
Saratoga	752	282	47	2	18	375	28
Schenectady	2,531	384	548	9	85	1,088	417
Schoharie	141	40	19	0	5	40	37
Schuyler	80	17	9	0	4	46	4
Seneca Steuben	211	39	32	1	2	120	17
Suffolk	869 8,931	116 1,957	147 775	6 13	40 190	444 4,737	116 1,259
Sullivan	688	238	76	4	14	319	37
Tioga	336	53	40	3	14	191	35
Tompkins	548	127	92	6	9	211	103
Ulster Warren	1,311 268	561 23	75 37	1	5 4	511 160	158 44
Washington	208 572	123	37 77	0 3	30	272	67
Wayne	561	35	108	4	45	328	41
Westchester	4,131	953	610	4	29	1,771	764
Wyoming Yates	170 111	58 21	14 19	0 2	4 0	66 64	28 5
ומוסט	117	21	19	2	U	64	5

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

Case Denials in Family Assistance Program July 1998 - June 1999 Revised

	-	Total	Client Request/	Financial	Residence	Compliance	Issues	
New York State	Local District							Other
Rest of State Albary 1.333 801 56 1 1 1 1 442 32.792 Allegary 222 46 83 1 1 0 117 15 Broome 1.164 125 2265 5 1 0 666 92 Catatrarugus 387 54 115 1 1 0 666 69 25 0 0 0 666 66 Chaulauqua 363 68 74 1 1 1 124 95 Chemung 685 136 6230 9 1 125 Chemung 685 136 6230 9 1 125 Chemung 685 136 Chaulauqua 363 319 0 0 661 Chindon 235 533 199 0 0 112 511 Columbia 2266 234 0 0 0 169 64 Cortland 2266 234 0 0 0 169 64 Cortland 2266 237 249 0 0 169 64 Cortland 254 166 327 149 0 0 0 169 64 Cortland 254 167 Columbia 254 168 269 279 279 279 279 279 279 279		62,959					20,625	13,692
Albany 1,333 801 56 1 1 442 32 Albany 222 46 83 1 0 117 15 Broome 1,164 125 225 5 1 656 92 Catlaraugus 387 54 115 1 0 0 82 65 Cayuga 186 69 25 0 0 86 65 Cayuga 685 136 230 9 1 225 24 Chenung 685 136 230 9 1 225 24 Chenango 145 33 12 3 0 86 11 Clinton 235 53 19 0 0 112 51 Columbia 296 23 40 0 0 169 64 Cordiand 252 109 24 1 0 107 11 Delaware 124 36 21 0 0 64 3 Dutribess 1,654 351 175 8 1 392 129 Eine 1,676 327 149 0 0 112 11 Essex 147 21 30 0 0 90 6 Franklin 110 46 18 0 0 34 12 Fulton 171 16 32 0 0 112 11 Genesce 249 86 37 0 0 112 11 Genesce 249 86 37 0 0 112 11 Genesce 249 86 37 0 0 112 11 Genesce 388 104 128 3 1 0 0 52 1 Hamilton 4 0 1 0 0 52 1 Hamilton 4 0 1 10 0 0 22 0 Livingston 381 81 79 0 0 1 211 9 Madíson 30 15 7 0 0 8 0 Montrore 4,485 696 698 18 0 0 22 0 Montgoray 251 70 50 1 0 71 59 Magara 869 285 109 2 0 443 30 Oneida 895 149 169 6 0 554 18 Nagara 869 285 109 2 0 443 30 Oneida 895 149 169 6 0 554 18 Onanio 324 229 23 10 0 0 92 3 Steuben 396 65 85 11 1 10 254 17 Steuben 396 65 85 11 1 1 1 10 10 19 19 Steuben 396 65 85 11 1 1 1 10 10 19 14 St.Lawarnea 604 290 42 1 0 0 92 3 Steuben 396 65 85 1 1 1 10 10 14 14 17 15 10 14 14 14 15 15 10 14 14 15 15 15 14 14 14								
Allegany 262 46 83 1 0 1177 15 15 15 15 15 16 66 92 15 16 66 92 15 16 66 92 15 16 16 16 16 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18	Rest of State		8,742	6,035	85	18	18,569	2,792
Broome	Albany	1,333	801	56	1	1	442	32
Broome	Allegany	262	46	83	1	0	117	15
Cayuga 186 69 25 0 0 86 6 Chaulauqua 363 68 74 1 1 124 95 Chemung 685 136 230 9 1 285 24 Chenango 145 33 12 3 0 86 11 Cilinton 235 53 19 0 0 112 51 Columbia 296 23 40 0 0 112 51 Columbia 252 109 24 1 0 107 11 Delaware 124 36 21 0 0 64 13 12 13 Erie 1,676 327 149 0 0 0 90 6 Franklin 110 46 18 0 0 30 0 90 6 Franklin 110 46 18		1,164	125	285	5	1	656	92
Chautauqua 363 68 74 1 1 124 95 Chennung 685 136 230 9 1 285 24 Chennango 145 33 12 3 0 86 11 Cilinton 235 53 19 0 0 169 64 Corland 296 23 40 0 0 169 64 Corland 252 109 24 1 0 107 11 Dutchess 1,054 351 175 6 1 392 122 Erie 1,676 327 149 0 0 10 32 117 Essex 147 21 30 0 0 34 12 Eirie 1,676 327 149 0 0 34 12 Eirie 1,676 327 149 0 0 34 12<					1	0	162	55
Chemung 685 136 230 9 1 285 24 Chenango 145 33 12 3 0 86 11 Cilinton 235 53 19 0 0 112 51 Columbia 296 23 40 0 0 169 64 Cortland 252 109 24 1 0 107 11 Delaware 124 36 21 0 0 64 33 Dutchess 1,054 351 175 6 1 392 129 Erie 1,676 327 149 0 0 0 90 6 Franklin 110 46 18 0 0 34 122 Fulton 171 16 32 0 0 112 11 Genesee 249 86 37 0 0 52 1								
Chenango								
Clinton 235 53 19 0 0 1112 51 Columbia 286 23 40 0 0 169 64 Cortland 252 109 24 1 0 107 111 Delaware 124 36 21 0 0 64 3 Dutchess 1.064 351 175 6 1 392 129 Erie 1.676 327 149 0 0 0 1,083 117 Essex 147 21 30 0 0 90 90 6 Franklin 110 46 18 0 0 34 12 Franklin 110 46 18 0 0 34 12 Franklin 110 46 18 0 0 112 11 Genesee 249 86 37 0 0 112 11 Genesee 249 86 37 0 0 118 8 Greene 92 22 17 0 0 0 52 1 Hamilton 4 0 1 0 0 3 0 0 Jeffsron 638 104 128 3 1 0 127 19 Jeffsron 638 104 128 3 0 195 208 Lewis 75 43 10 0 0 22 0 Livingston 381 81 79 0 1 211 9 Madison 30 15 7 0 0 8 0 Monroe 4 4,485 696 988 18 0 2,603 200 Montgomery 251 70 50 1 71 59 Massau 1,566 378 171 2 1 853 161 Niagara 869 285 109 2 0 0 443 30 Oneida 895 149 169 5 0 1,764 180 Oneida 895 149 169 5 0 1,764 180 Oneida 895 149 169 5 0 1,764 180 Oneida 895 149 169 5 0 0 81 180 Orange 988 228 161 1 0 499 1 0 191 9 0 Orange 988 228 161 1 0 499 1 0 191 9 19 Orange 968 228 161 1 0 499 1 0 191 9 1 0 191 9 1 0 191 9 1 0 191 9 1 1 1 1								
Columbia 296 23 40 0 0 1 69 64 Cortland 252 109 24 1 0 107 11 Deleware 124 36 21 0 0 64 3 Dutchess 1,054 351 175 6 1 392 129 Eirie 1,676 327 149 0 0 1,083 117 Essex 147 21 30 0 0 90 6 Franklin 110 46 18 0 0 34 12 Fulton 171 16 32 0 0 118 8 Genese 292 22 2 17 0 0 52 1 Hamilton 4 0 1 0 0 3 0 Herkimer 276 46 83 1 0 127 19	3							
Cortland 252 109 24 1 0 107 11 Delaware 124 36 21 0 0 64 3 Dutchess 1,054 351 175 6 1 392 129 Erie 1,676 327 149 0 0 1,083 117 Essex 147 21 30 0 0 90 6 Franklin 110 46 18 0 0 34 12 Fulton 171 16 32 0 0 112 11 Genesee 249 86 37 0 0 118 8 Greene 92 22 27 17 0 0 52 1 Herkimer 276 46 83 1 0 127 19 Jefferson 638 104 128 3 0 195 208 Lewis								
Delaware								
Erie	Delaware							
Essex				175	6	1	392	129
Franklin 110 46 18 0 0 34 12 Fulton 171 16 32 0 0 1112 11 Genesee 249 86 37 0 0 0 118 8 Greene 92 222 177 0 0 52 1 Hamilton 4 0 1 1 0 0 0 3 0 3 0 Herkimer 276 46 83 1 1 0 127 19 Jefferson 638 104 128 3 0 195 208 Lewis 75 43 10 0 0 22 0 Livingston 381 81 79 0 1 211 9 Madison 30 15 7 0 0 8 0 8 0 0 8 0 0 Monroe 4,485 696 968 18 0 2,603 200 Montgomery 251 70 50 1 0 71 59 Nassau 1,566 378 177 2 1 853 161 Niagara 889 285 109 2 0 443 30 Oneida 895 149 169 5 0 554 18 Onondaga 3,242 484 812 2 0 1,764 180 Ontario 321 100 20 1 0 191 9 Orange 968 228 161 1 0 469 109 Orleans 128 23 10 0 0 92 3 Oswego 205 57 22 0 0 81 48 0 0 469 109 Orleans 128 23 10 0 0 92 3 Oswego 205 57 22 0 0 81 48 69 23 Putnam 137 81 8 0 0 40 80 23 Putnam 137 81 8 0 0 40 80 23 Putnam 137 81 8 0 0 40 80 23 Putnam 137 81 8 0 0 40 80 23 Putnam 137 81 8 0 0 40 80 23 Steuben 299 66 199 1 0 129 14 Schalar 48 5 29 0 2 6 17 Saratoga 425 200 24 0 1 1 194 6 Schenectady 1,386 260 290 6 2 652 176 Schoharie 68 27 9 0 0 2 2 3 11 1 1 2 10 34 Schuler 49 14 8 0 0 26 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Erie	1,676	327	149	0	0	1,083	117
Franklin Fulton 171	Essex	147	21	30	0	0	90	6
Fulton 171 16 32 0 0 112 11 11 Genesee 249 86 37 0 0 1118 8 Greene 92 22 17 0 0 52 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		110	46	18	0	0	34	12
Greene 92 22 17 0 0 52 1 Hamilton 4 0 1 0 0 3 0 Herkimer 276 46 83 1 0 127 19 Jefferson 638 104 128 3 0 195 208 Lewis 75 43 10 0 0 22 0 Livingston 381 81 79 0 1 211 9 Madison 30 15 7 0 0 8 0 Monroe 4,485 696 968 18 0 2,603 200 Montgomery 251 70 50 1 0 71 59 Nassau 1,566 378 171 2 1 853 161 Niagara 869 285 109 2 0 443 30	Fulton				0			
Hamilton	Genesee	249	86	37	0	0	118	8
Herkimer	Greene	92	22	17	0	0	52	1
Jefferson	Hamilton	4	0	1	0	0	3	0
Lewis 75 43 10 0 0 22 0 Livingston 381 81 79 0 1 221 9 Madisson 30 15 7 0 0 8 0 Montroe 4,485 696 968 18 0 2,603 200 Montgomery 251 70 50 1 0 71 59 Nassau 1,566 378 171 2 1 853 161 Niagara 869 285 109 2 0 443 30 Oneida 895 149 169 5 0 554 18 Onndaga 3,242 484 812 2 0 1,764 180 Ontario 321 100 20 1 0 191 9 Orange 968 228 161 1 0 469 109	Herkimer	276	46	83	1	0	127	19
Livingston 381 81 79 0 1 211 9 Madison 30 15 7 0 0 8 0 Monroe 4,485 696 968 18 0 2,603 200 Montgomery 251 70 50 1 0 71 59 Nassau 1,566 378 171 2 1 853 161 Niagara 869 285 109 2 0 443 30 Oneida 885 149 169 5 0 554 18 Onondaga 3,242 484 812 2 0 1,764 180 Ontario 321 100 20 1 0 191 9 Orange 968 228 161 1 0 469 109 Orleans 128 23 10 0 0 92 3 Oswego 205 57 22 0 0 81 45 Otsego 140 27 9 1 0 80 23 Putnam 137 81 8 8 0 0 0 40 88 Rensselaer 1,043 184 107 5 0 633 114 Rockland 229 66 19 1 0 129 14 St.Lawrence 604 290 42 1 0 129 14 St.Lawrence 604 290 42 1 0 129 14 St.Lawrence 68 27 9 0 0 24 0 1 194 6 Schenectady 1,366 260 290 6 2 652 176 Schoharie 68 27 9 0 0 24 8 Schuyler 49 14 8 0 0 0 26 1 Seneca 122 25 25 0 0 69 3 Steuben 396 65 85 1 1 210 34 Suffolk 4,209 1,062 482 1 2 2,393 269 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 0 0 69 3 Steuben 396 65 85 1 1 210 34 Suffolk 4,209 1,062 482 1 2 2,393 269 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 0 84 21 Tompkins 227 80 44 0 0 1 150 34 Suffolk 4,209 1,062 482 1 2 2,393 269 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 11 10 34 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 11 10 34 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 11 10 34 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 11 10 34 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 11 10 34 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 11 10 34 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 11 10 34 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 11 10 34 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 11 10 34 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 11 10 34 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 11 10 34 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 11 10 34 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 11 10 34 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 11 10 34 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 11 10 34 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 11 10 177 29 Wayne 239 16 63 00 1 1 142 17 Westchester 1,703 470 379 1 1 740 112	Jefferson	638	104	128	3	0	195	208
Madison 30 15 7 0 0 8 0 Monroe 4,485 696 968 18 0 2,603 200 Montgomery 251 70 50 1 0 71 59 Nassau 1,566 378 171 2 1 853 161 Niagara 869 285 109 2 0 443 30 Oneida 895 149 169 5 0 554 18 Onndaga 3,242 484 812 2 0 1,764 180 Ontario 321 100 20 1 0 191 9 Orange 968 228 161 1 0 469 109 Orlans 128 23 10 0 0 92 3 Oswego 205 57 22 0 0 81 45 <	Lewis	75	43	10	0	0	22	0
Monroe 4,485 696 968 18 0 2,603 200 Montgomery 251 70 50 1 0 71 59 Nassau 1,566 378 171 2 1 853 161 Niagara 869 285 109 2 0 443 30 Oneida 895 149 169 5 0 554 18 Onndaga 3,242 484 812 2 0 1,764 180 Ontario 321 100 20 1 0 191 9 Orange 968 228 161 1 0 469 109 Orleans 128 23 10 0 0 92 3 Oswego 205 57 22 0 0 81 45 Otsego 140 27 9 1 0 80 23				79	0	1	211	9
Montgomery 251 70 50 1 0 71 59 Nassau 1,566 378 171 2 1 853 161 Niagara 869 285 109 2 0 443 30 Oneida 895 149 169 5 0 554 18 Onordaga 3,242 484 812 2 0 1,764 180 Ortario 321 100 20 1 0 191 9 Orange 968 228 161 1 0 469 109 Orleans 128 23 10 0 0 92 3 Oswego 205 57 22 0 0 81 45 Otsego 140 27 9 1 0 80 23 Putnam 137 81 8 0 0 40 8						0		
Nassau 1,566 378 171 2 1 853 161 Niagara 869 285 109 2 0 443 30 Oneida 895 149 169 5 0 554 18 Onondaga 3,242 484 812 2 0 1,764 180 Ontario 321 100 20 1 0 191 9 Orange 968 228 161 1 0 469 109 Orleans 128 23 10 0 0 92 3 Oswego 205 57 22 0 0 81 45 Otsego 140 27 9 1 0 80 23 Putnam 137 81 8 0 0 40 8 Rensselaer 1,043 184 107 5 0 633 114 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>2,603</td><td></td></t<>							2,603	
Niagara 869 285 109 2 0 443 30 Oneida 895 149 169 5 0 554 18 Onondaga 3,242 484 812 2 0 1,764 180 Ontario 321 100 20 1 0 191 9 Orange 968 228 161 1 0 469 109 Orleans 128 23 10 0 0 92 3 Oswego 205 57 22 0 0 81 45 Otsego 140 27 9 1 0 80 23 Putnam 137 81 8 0 0 40 8 Rensselaer 1,043 184 107 5 0 633 114 Rockland 229 66 19 1 0 254 17	• •							
Oneida 895 149 169 5 0 554 18 Onondaga 3,242 484 812 2 0 1,764 180 Ontario 321 100 20 1 0 191 9 Orange 968 228 161 1 0 469 109 Orleans 128 23 10 0 0 92 3 Oswego 205 57 22 0 0 81 45 Otsego 140 27 9 1 0 80 23 Putnam 137 81 8 0 0 40 8 Rensselaer 1,043 184 107 5 0 633 114 Rockland 229 66 19 1 0 129 14 St.Lawrence 604 290 42 1 0 254 17 <t< td=""><td>Nassau</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>1</td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Nassau					1		
Onondaga 3,242 484 812 2 0 1,764 180 Ontario 321 100 20 1 0 191 9 Orange 968 228 161 1 0 469 109 Orleans 128 23 10 0 0 92 3 Oswego 205 57 22 0 0 81 45 Otsego 140 27 9 1 0 80 23 Putnam 137 81 8 0 0 40 8 Rensselaer 1,043 184 107 5 0 633 114 Rockland 229 66 19 1 0 129 14 St.Lawrence 604 290 42 1 0 254 17 Saratoga 425 200 24 0 1 194 6 <t< td=""><td>Niagara</td><td></td><td>285</td><td>109</td><td>2</td><td>0</td><td></td><td>30</td></t<>	Niagara		285	109	2	0		30
Ontario 321 100 20 1 0 191 9 Orange 968 228 161 1 0 469 109 Orleans 128 23 10 0 0 92 3 Oswego 205 57 22 0 0 81 45 Otsego 140 27 9 1 0 80 23 Putnam 137 81 8 0 0 40 8 Rensselaer 1,043 184 107 5 0 633 114 Rockland 229 66 19 1 0 129 14 St.Lawrence 604 290 42 1 0 254 17 Saratoga 425 200 24 0 1 194 6 Schenectady 1,386 260 290 6 2 652 176 <		895	149	169	5	0	554	18
Orange 968 228 161 1 0 469 109 Orleans 128 23 10 0 0 92 3 Oswego 205 57 22 0 0 81 45 Otsego 140 27 9 1 0 80 23 Putnam 137 81 8 0 0 40 8 Rensselaer 1,043 184 107 5 0 633 114 Rockland 229 66 19 1 0 129 14 St.Lawrence 604 290 42 1 0 254 17 Saratoga 425 200 24 0 1 194 6 Schenectady 1,386 260 290 6 2 652 176 Schoharie 68 27 9 0 0 24 8 <tr< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>2</td><td>0</td><td></td><td>180</td></tr<>					2	0		180
Orleans 128 23 10 0 0 92 3 Oswego 205 57 22 0 0 81 45 Otsego 140 27 9 1 0 80 23 Putnam 137 81 8 0 0 40 8 Rensselaer 1,043 184 107 5 0 633 114 Rockland 229 66 19 1 0 129 14 St.Lawrence 604 290 42 1 0 254 17 Saratoga 425 200 24 0 1 194 6 Schenectady 1,386 260 290 6 2 652 176 Schoharie 68 27 9 0 0 24 8 Schuyler 49 14 8 0 0 26 1					1			
Oswego 205 57 22 0 0 81 45 Otsego 140 27 9 1 0 80 23 Putnam 137 81 8 0 0 40 8 Rensselaer 1,043 184 107 5 0 633 114 Rockland 229 66 19 1 0 129 14 St.Lawrence 604 290 42 1 0 254 17 Saratoga 425 200 24 0 1 194 6 Schenectady 1,386 260 290 6 2 652 176 Schuyler 49 14 8 0 0 26 1 Schuyler 49 14 8 0 0 26 1 Schuyler 49 14 8 0 0 26 1	•							
Otsego 140 27 9 1 0 80 23 Putnam 137 81 8 0 0 40 8 Rensselaer 1,043 184 107 5 0 633 114 Rockland 229 66 19 1 0 129 14 St.Lawrence 604 290 42 1 0 254 17 Saratoga 425 200 24 0 1 194 6 Schenectady 1,386 260 290 6 2 652 176 Schoharie 68 27 9 0 0 24 8 Schuyler 49 14 8 0 0 26 1 Seneca 122 25 25 25 0 0 69 3 Stuben 396 65 85 1 1 210 34								
Putnam 137 81 8 0 0 40 8 Rensselaer 1,043 184 107 5 0 633 114 Rockland 229 66 19 1 0 129 14 St. Lawrence 604 290 42 1 0 254 17 Saratoga 425 200 24 0 1 194 6 Schenectady 1,386 260 290 6 2 652 176 Schoharie 68 27 9 0 0 24 8 Schuyler 49 14 8 0 0 26 1 Seneca 122 25 25 0 0 69 3 Steuben 396 65 85 1 1 210 34 Suffolk 4,209 1,062 482 1 2 2,393 269 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>								
Rensselaer 1,043 184 107 5 0 633 114 Rockland 229 66 19 1 0 129 14 St.Lawrence 604 290 42 1 0 254 17 Saratoga 425 200 24 0 1 194 6 Schenectady 1,386 260 290 6 2 652 176 Schoharie 68 27 9 0 0 24 8 Schuyler 49 14 8 0 0 26 1 Seneca 122 25 25 0 0 69 3 Steuben 396 65 85 1 1 210 34 Suffolk 4,209 1,062 482 1 2 2,393 269 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 14								
Rockland 229 66 19 1 0 129 14 St.Lawrence 604 290 42 1 0 254 17 Saratoga 425 200 24 0 1 194 6 Schenectady 1,386 260 290 6 2 652 176 Schoharie 68 27 9 0 0 24 8 Schuyler 49 14 8 0 0 26 1 Seneca 122 25 25 0 0 69 3 Steuben 396 65 85 1 1 210 34 Suffolk 4,209 1,062 482 1 2 2,393 269 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 14 Tioga 179 35 20 0 3 111 10						_		
St.Lawrence 604 290 42 1 0 254 17 Saratoga 425 200 24 0 1 194 6 Schenectady 1,386 260 290 6 2 652 176 Schoharie 68 27 9 0 0 24 8 Schuyler 49 14 8 0 0 26 1 Seneca 122 25 25 0 0 69 3 Steuben 396 65 85 1 1 210 34 Suffolk 4,209 1,062 482 1 2 2,393 269 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 14 Tioga 179 35 20 0 3 111 10 Tompkins 227 80 44 0 0 82 21								
Saratoga 425 200 24 0 1 194 6 Schenectady 1,386 260 290 6 2 652 176 Schoharie 68 27 9 0 0 24 8 Schuyler 49 14 8 0 0 26 1 Seneca 122 25 25 0 0 69 3 Steuben 396 65 85 1 1 210 34 Suffolk 4,209 1,062 482 1 2 2,393 269 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 14 Tioga 179 35 20 0 3 111 10 Tompkins 227 80 44 0 0 82 21 Ulster 820 398 46 0 0 291 85								
Schenectady 1,386 260 290 6 2 652 176 Schoharie 68 27 9 0 0 24 8 Schuyler 49 14 8 0 0 26 1 Seneca 122 25 25 0 0 69 3 Steuben 396 65 85 1 1 210 34 Suffolk 4,209 1,062 482 1 2 2,393 269 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 14 Tioga 179 35 20 0 3 111 10 Tompkins 227 80 44 0 0 82 21 Ulster 820 398 46 0 0 291 85 Warren 143 19 19 0 0 84 21								
Schoharie 68 27 9 0 0 24 8 Schuyler 49 14 8 0 0 26 1 Seneca 122 25 25 0 0 69 3 Steuben 396 65 85 1 1 210 34 Suffolk 4,209 1,062 482 1 2 2,393 269 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 14 Tioga 179 35 20 0 3 111 10 Tompkins 227 80 44 0 0 82 21 Ulster 820 398 46 0 0 291 85 Warren 143 19 19 0 0 84 21 Washington 332 73 52 1 0 177 29 <								
Schuyler 49 14 8 0 0 26 1 Seneca 122 25 25 0 0 69 3 Steuben 396 65 85 1 1 210 34 Suffolk 4,209 1,062 482 1 2 2,393 269 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 14 Tioga 179 35 20 0 3 111 10 Tompkins 227 80 44 0 0 82 21 Ulster 820 398 46 0 0 291 85 Warren 143 19 19 0 0 84 21 Washington 332 73 52 1 0 177 29 Wayne 239 16 63 0 1 142 17 <	•				_			
Seneca 122 25 25 0 0 69 3 Steuben 396 65 85 1 1 210 34 Suffolk 4,209 1,062 482 1 2 2,393 269 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 14 Tioga 179 35 20 0 3 111 10 Tompkins 227 80 44 0 0 82 21 Ulster 820 398 46 0 0 291 85 Warren 143 19 19 0 0 84 21 Washington 332 73 52 1 0 177 29 Wayne 239 16 63 0 1 142 17 Westchester 1,703 470 379 1 1 7 0 0				_		_		
Steuben 396 65 85 1 1 210 34 Suffolk 4,209 1,062 482 1 2 2,393 269 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 14 Tioga 179 35 20 0 3 111 10 Tompkins 227 80 44 0 0 82 21 Ulster 820 398 46 0 0 291 85 Warren 143 19 19 0 0 84 21 Washington 332 73 52 1 0 177 29 Wayne 239 16 63 0 1 142 17 Westchester 1,703 470 379 1 1 740 112 Wyoming 94 39 7 0 0 34 14 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>								
Suffolk 4,209 1,062 482 1 2 2,393 269 Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 14 Tioga 179 35 20 0 3 111 10 Tompkins 227 80 44 0 0 82 21 Ulster 820 398 46 0 0 291 85 Warren 143 19 19 0 0 84 21 Washington 332 73 52 1 0 177 29 Wayne 239 16 63 0 1 142 17 Westchester 1,703 470 379 1 1 740 112 Wyoming 94 39 7 0 0 34 14								
Sullivan 363 114 48 2 0 185 14 Tioga 179 35 20 0 3 111 10 Tompkins 227 80 44 0 0 82 21 Ulster 820 398 46 0 0 291 85 Warren 143 19 19 0 0 84 21 Washington 332 73 52 1 0 177 29 Wayne 239 16 63 0 1 142 17 Westchester 1,703 470 379 1 1 740 112 Wyoming 94 39 7 0 0 34 14								
Tioga 179 35 20 0 3 111 10 Tompkins 227 80 44 0 0 82 21 Ulster 820 398 46 0 0 291 85 Warren 143 19 19 0 0 84 21 Washington 332 73 52 1 0 177 29 Wayne 239 16 63 0 1 142 17 Westchester 1,703 470 379 1 1 740 112 Wyoming 94 39 7 0 0 34 14								
Tompkins 227 80 44 0 0 82 21 Ulster 820 398 46 0 0 291 85 Warren 143 19 19 0 0 84 21 Washington 332 73 52 1 0 177 29 Wayne 239 16 63 0 1 142 17 Westchester 1,703 470 379 1 1 740 112 Wyoming 94 39 7 0 0 34 14								
Warren 143 19 19 0 0 84 21 Washington 332 73 52 1 0 177 29 Wayne 239 16 63 0 1 142 17 Westchester 1,703 470 379 1 1 740 112 Wyoming 94 39 7 0 0 34 14				_				-
Washington 332 73 52 1 0 177 29 Wayne 239 16 63 0 1 142 17 Westchester 1,703 470 379 1 1 740 112 Wyoming 94 39 7 0 0 34 14								
Wayne 239 16 63 0 1 142 17 Westchester 1,703 470 379 1 1 740 112 Wyoming 94 39 7 0 0 34 14							-	
Westchester 1,703 470 379 1 1 740 112 Wyoming 94 39 7 0 0 34 14								
Wyoming 94 39 7 0 0 34 14			_			<u>-</u>		
Yates 68 16 7 1 0 41 3								

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

Case Denials in Safety Net Assistance Programs July 1998 - June 1999 Revised

July 1990 - Julie 1999 Revised							
Land District	Total	Client Request/	Financial	Residence	Compliance	Issues	041
Local District New York State	Denials	Withdrawals	Issues	Issues	Employment	Other	Other
	94,058	26,794	5,386	195	2,120	28,756	30,807
New York City Rest of State	50,705	20,514	873	41	146	5,393	23,738
	43,353	6,280	4,513	154	1,974	23,363	7,069
Albany	2,199	469	92	4	111	1,226	297
Allegany	256	30	44	1	33	117	31
Broome	1,837	101	431	4	26	947	328
Cattaraugus	340	42	72	0	4	94	128
Cayuga	146	30	20	0	2	87	7
Chautauqua	480	32	59	2	20	227	140
Chemung	677	108	172	3	17	307	70
Chenango	103	19	13	1	4	57	9
Clinton	233	28	24	0	9	117	55
Columbia	232	16	40	4	8	115	49
Cortland	271	55	25	2	13	139	37
Delaware	131	34	12	1	9	37	38
Dutchess	1,340	311	225	22	59	490	233
Erie	2,465	270	77	0	59	1,795	264
Essex	130	17	19	0	6	80	8
Franklin	138	24	31	1	23	34	25
Fulton	283	23	40	0	41	139	40
Genesee	270	48	38	1	19	126	38
Greene	84	8	16	0	1	55	4
Hamilton	3	0	0	0	0	2	1
Herkimer	193	17	53	0	10	74	39
Jefferson	756	69	111	7	7	304	258
Lewis	63	8	10	2	14	9	20
Livingston	449	51	60	1	4	267	66
Madison	51	2	4	5	4	14	22
Monroe	6,719	415	558	14	81	5,183	468
Montgomery	189	19	26	2	42	50	50
Nassau	2,054	285	64	4	24	1,109	568
Niagara	1,128	148	113	3	118	630	116
Oneida	1,567	261	148	4	304	620	230
Onondaga	3,230	572	389	1	293	1,404	571
Ontario	516	89	29	4	3	326	65
Orange	916	126	119	4	28	472	167
Orleans	82	9	5	0	1	60	7
Oswego	144	31	22	0	17	60	14
_							
Otsego	110	9	8	1	12	41	39
Putnam	170	89	10	1	3	48	19
Rensselaer	1,231	88	148	4	43	827	121
Rockland	318	70	28	5	7	164	44
St.Lawrence	461	143	41	1	8	222	46
Saratoga	327	82	23	2	17	181	22
Schenectady	1,145	124	258	3	83	436	241
Schoharie	73	13	10	0	5	16	29
Schuyler	31	3	1	0	4	20	
Seneca	89	3 14	7	1	2	51	3 14
Steuben	473	51	62	5	39	234	82
Suffolk	4,722	895	293	12	188	2,344	990
Sullivan	325	124	293 28	2	14	134	23
Tioga	157	18	20	3	14	80	25 25
Tompkins	321	47	48	6	9	129	82 82
Ulster	491	163	29	1	5	220	73
Warren	125	4	18	0	4	76	23
Washington	240	50	25	2	30	95	38
Wayne	322	19	45	4	44	186	24
Westchester	2,428	483	231	3	28	1,031	652
Wyoming	76	19	7	0	4	32	14
Yates	43	5	12	1	0	23	2
				•			_

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

Case Denials in PG-Interim

July 1998 - June 1999 Revised

July 1996 - Julie 1999 Revised							
Local District	Total Denials	Client Request/ Withdrawals	Financial Issues	Residence Issues	Compliance Employment	Issues Other	Other
New York State	3,253	3,139	issues 9	0	Employment 1	22	82
New York City	3,233 241	148	4	0	1	20	68
Rest of State	3,012	2,991	5	0	0	20	14
Albany	285	285	0	0	0	0	0
Allegany	7	7	0	0	0	0	0
Broome	7 19	7 19	0	0	0	0	0
Cattaraugus	2	2	0	0	0	0	0
Cayuga	22	22	ő	0	0	ő	ő
Chautauqua	11	11	Ö	Ö	Ö	Ö	Ö
Chemung	38	38	0	0	0	0	0
Chenango	3	3	0	0	0	0	0
Clinton	6	6	0	0	0	0	0
Columbia	19	8	0	0	0	0	11
Cortland Delaware	39	39	0	0	0	0	0
Dutchess	17 70	17 70	0	0 0	0	0 0	0 0
Erie	112	112	0	0	0	0	0
	6	6	0	0	0	0	0
Essex							
Franklin Fulton	8	8	0	0	0	0	0
Genesee	3 25	3	0	0 0	0	0	0
Greene	25 4	25	0	0	0	0	0 0
Hamilton	0	4	0	0	0	0	0
Herkimer	2	2	0	0	0	0	0
Jefferson	43	40	3	0	0	0	0
Lewis	7	7	0	0	0	0	0
Livingston	11	11	0	0	0	0	0
Madison	2	2	0	0	0	0	0
Monroe	179	178	0	0	0	0	1
Montgomery	11	11	0	0	0	Ö	0
Nassau	179	179	0	0	0	Ö	0
Niagara	77	76	0	0	0	0	1
Oneida	93	93	0	0	0	0	0
Onendaga	387	387	0	0	0	0	0
Ontario	32	32	0	0	0	0	0
Orange	42	42	0	0	0	0	0
Orleans	9		0			0	0
Oswego		9	0	0	0		
Otsego	9 5	9			0	0	0
Putnam	33	5 33	0	0 0	0 0	0	0
Rensselaer Rockland	55 6	55 4	0	0	0	0	0
St.Lawrence	40	40	0	0	0	0	0
	48						
Saratoga Schenectady	48 12	48	0	0	0	0	0
•		12	0	0	0	0	0
Schoharie	4	4	0	0	0	0	0
Schuyler	2	2	0	0	0	0	0
Seneca	46	46	0	0	0	0	0
Steuben Suffolk	10 556	10 553	0	0 0	0	0 1	0 1
Sullivan	42	42	0	0	0	0	0
Tioga	9	9	0	0	0	0	0
Tompkins	46	46	0	0	0	0	0
Ulster	94	94	ő	Ö	0	Ö	Ő
Warren	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Washington	1	1	0	0	0	0	0
Wayne	5	5	0	0	0	0	0
Westchester	200	200	0	0	0	0	0
Wyoming Yates	16 3	16 3	0	0 0	0	0	0 0
1 0163	3	3	U	U	U	U	U

Section 149.2.b.

Data related to recipients of public assistance

Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

Case Closings in Temporary Assistance Programs July 1998 - June 1999 Revised

			/ 1998 - June				
	Total	Client	Financial	Residence	Compliand		
Local District	Closings	Request	Issues	Issues	Employment	Other	Other
New York State	346,841	26,567	82,703	31,164	59,439	115,737	31,231
New York City	209,861	13,266	32,894	9,824	54,542	84,244	15,091
Rest of State	136,980	13,301	49,809	21,340	4,897	31,493	16,140
Albany	5,871	334	2,735	1,197	278	573	754
,	931	122	2,735 367	1,197	41	149	99
Allegany	3,428	261		499	104	795	328
Broome			1,441				
Cattaraugus	1,356	190	618	223	38	107	180
Cayuga	703	121	268	149	28	65	72
Chautauqua	2,467	232	981	416	109	380	349
Chemung	2,043	217	626	264	69	591	276
Chenango	545	90	183	69	20	132	51
Clinton	1,161	219	501	106	19	184	132
Columbia	823	84	320	114	20	183	102
Cortland	640	100	279	129	15	48	69
Delaware	473	45	188	39	13	92	96
Dutchess	2,756	196	1,144	362	109	541	404
Erie	14,199	1,784	4,565	4,901	85	1,489	1,375
-	550	0.4	4.45	70	40	405	0.7
Essex	558	64	145	79	18	165	87
Franklin	892	165	309	78	77	106	157
Fulton	956	123	421	112	43	170	87
Genesee	569	51	270	66	17	104	61
Greene	770	116	311	98	20	143	82
Hamilton	65	9	19	3	0	13	21
Herkimer	659	104	176	83	18	198	80
Jefferson	1,968	327	715	257	36	412	221
Lewis	296	68	87	33	5	71	32
Livingston	1,202	110	550	115	35	164	228
Madison	1,624	34	131	47	8	1,019	385
Monroe	13,805	1,055	4,312	2,007	643	3,923	1,865
Montgomery	1,514	63	295	108	15	838	195
Nassau	6,545	591	2,296	775	626	1,331	926
Niagara	4,004	416	1,172	407	291	1,110	608
Oneida	4,403	305	1,556	604	159	1,395	384
Onondaga	10,485	734	5,097	1,003	398	2,454	799
Ontario	1,328	148	3,09 <i>1</i> 415	1,003	34	2,454 410	156
Orange	3,573	404	1,242	479	157	899	392
Orleans	3,373 821	112	317	103	30	159	100
Oswego	1,596	294	525	267	62	279	169
	380	42	138	31	4	94	71
Otsego Putnam	310	23	85	33	8	87	74
Rensselaer	2,115	142	973	292	70	414	224
Rockland	1,299	132	444	310	18	258	137
St.Lawrence		319	540	204	109	260	322
	1,754						
Saratoga	572	70 454	253	51	4	110	84
Schenectady	1,788	151	710	197	50	550	130
Schoharie	328	42	142	37	5	30	72
Schuyler	201	31	59	34	6	38	33
Seneca	359	60	115	38	5	93	48
Steuben	2,762	244	560	298	92	1,203	365
Suffolk	10,256	886	4,522	1,337	184	2,094	1,233
Sullivan	1,072	104	475	154	42	177	120
Tioga	716	99	168	123	20	199	107
Tompkins	1,643	89	715	145	52	474	168
Ulster	1,909	211	678	257	62	473	228
Warren	564	76	256	82 82	36	40	74
Washington	923	128	317	88	49	205	136
Wayne	2,026	160	348	114	49	1,159	205
Westchester	10,529	922	3,545	1,955	397	2,812	898
Wyoming	282	71	3,545 90	1,955	397	2,612	79
	163	11	99	29	3 1	21	
Yates	103	11	99	۷۱	l		10

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

Case Closings in Family Assistance Program July 1998 - June 1999 Revised

	T-4-1	July 19			0		
Local District	Total Closings	Client Request	Financial Issues	Residence Issues	Compliance Employment	Other	Other
New York State			38,183		. ,	79,651	10,807
New York City	165,936 88,791	18,230 8,451	12,218	17,309 5,557	1,756 721	55,904	
Rest of State		9,779	25,965		1,035	23,747	5,940 4,867
	77,145	·	· ·	11,752	· ·		
Albany	2,717	273	1,248	630	12	455	99
Allegany	578	105	203	106	6	118	40
Broome	1,911	215	741	279	15	598	63
Cattaraugus	791	155	296	166	2	93	79
Cayuga	536	113	182	140	8	64	29
Chautauqua	1,462	180	510	299	23	331	119
Chemung	1,400	195	375	182	18	540	90
Chenango	357	69	98	49	4	118	19
Clinton	720	185	251	66	2	154	62
Columbia	525	67	179	78	1	156	44
Cortland	399	78	163	84	4	42	28
Delaware	321	41	102	27	4	79	68
Dutchess	1,483	144	546	175	18	410	190
Erie	7,169	888	2,880	2,443	15	825	118
Essex	368	51	76	53	4	128	56
Franklin	512	124	158	53	22	98	57
Fulton	618	97	254	67	15	153	32
Genesee	403	46	192	40	2	90	33
Greene	460	96	161	63	8	103	29
Hamilton	30	7	7	1	0	3	12
Herkimer	375	87	103	54	10	96	25
Jefferson	1,210	247	343	160	29	368	63
Lewis	168	57	46	23	3	25	14
Livingston	779	86	267	75	10	145	196
Madison	207	33	65	31	4	45	29
Monroe	8,275	750	2,520	1,012	108	3,369	516
Montgomery	400	55	149	72	1	45	78
Nassau	3,458	448	1,117	393	59	1,236	205
Niagara	2,562	317	711	215	43	993	283
Oneida	2,396	228	895	348	28	832	65
Onondaga	6,213	598	2,088	660	26 229	2,315	323
Ontario	622	101	202	92	9	188	30
Orange	2,293	318	672	254	33	860	156
Orleans	497	91	199	70	12	90	35
Oswego	1,192	257	343	218	23	278	73
Otsego	236	35	40	24	1	83	53
Putnam	111	12	42	12	1	13	31
Rensselaer	1,362	115	588	203	8	372	76
Rockland	759	101	211	186	1	207	53
St.Lawrence	1,076	229	279	131	42	214	181
Saratoga	278	42	128	32	1	31	44
Schenectady	1,180	134	332	132	5	526	51
·	193	34	76	23	0	23	37
Schoharie							
Schuyler	141	23	33	27	2	37	19
Seneca	178	45	72	19	2	12	28
Steuben	1,311	191	322	208	22	479	89
Suffolk	5,358	653	1,751	727	59	1,927	241
Sullivan	720	89	274	117	15	159	66
Tioga	507	84	121	101	5	122	74
Tompkins Ulster	882	62	359	62	8	338	53
Warren	1,213	170	376	155	17	412	83
Washington	346 653	59 104	164	58 65	9	27	29 100
Wayne	792	104 132	199 190	65 67	22	163 363	100 38
Westchester	6,154	597	1,961	690	2 26	2,771	38 109
Wyoming	190	597 57	1,961 51	22	3	2,771	51
Yates	98	9	51 54	13	0	19	3
1 0.00	90	9	ე 4	13	U	19	<u>ა</u>

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

Case Closings in Safety Net Assistance Programs July 1998 - June 1999 Revised

July 1998 - June 1999 Revised							
Local District	Total Closings	Client Request	Financial Issues	Residence Issues	Compliance Employment	Issues Other	Other
New York State	180,905	8,337	44,520	13,855	57,683	36,086	20,424
New York City	121,070	4,815	20,676	4,267	53,821	28,340	9,151
Rest of State	59,835	3,522	23,844	9,588	3,862	7,746	11,273
					-		
Albany	3,154	61	1,487	567	266	118	655
Allegany	353	17	164	47	35	31	59
Broome	1,517 565	46 35	700 322	220 57	89 36	197 14	265 101
Cattaraugus Cayuga	167	35 8	322 86	9	20	14	43
Chautaugua	1,005	52	471	117	86	49	230
Chemung	643	22	251	82	51	51	186
Chenango	188	21	85	20	16	14	32
Clinton	441	34	250	40	17	30	70
Columbia	298	17	141	36	19	27	58
Cortland	241	22	116	45	11	6	41
Delaware	152	4	86	12	9	13	28
Dutchess	1,273	52	598	187	91	131	214
Erie	7,030	896	1,685	2,458	70	664	1,257
Essex	190	13	69	26	14	37	31
Franklin	380	41	151	25	55	8	100
Fulton	338	26	167	45	28	17	55
Genesee	166	5	78	26	15	14	28
Greene Hamilton	310 35	20 2	150 12	35 2	12	40 10	53 9
Herkimer	284	17	73	29	0 8	102	9 55
Jefferson	758	80	372	97	7	44	158
Lewis	128	11	41	10	2	46	18
Livingston	423	24	283	40	25	19	32
Madison	1,417	1	66	16	4	974	356
Monroe	5,530	305	1,792	995	535	554	1,349
Montgomery	1,114	8	146	36	14	793	117
Nassau	3,087	143	1,179	382	567	95	721
Niagara	1,442	99	461	192	248	117	325
Oneida	2,007	77	661	256	131	563	319
Onondaga	4,272	136	3,009	343	169	139	476
Ontario	706	47	213	73	25	222	126
Orange	1,280	86	570	225	124	39	236
Orleans Oswego	324 404	21 37	118 182	33 49	18 39	69 1	65 96
Otsego	144	7	98	7	3	11	18
Putnam	199	11	43	, 21	7	74	43
Rensselaer	753	27	385	89	62	42	148
Rockland	540	31	233	124	17	51	84
St.Lawrence	678	90	261	73	67	46	141
Saratoga	294	28	125	19	3	79	40
Schenectady	608	17	378	65	45	24	79
Schoharie	135	8	66	14	5	7	35
Schuyler	60	8	26	7	4	1	14
Seneca	181	15	43	19	3	81	20
Steuben	1,451	53	238	90	70	724	276
Suffolk Sullivan	4,898 352	233 15	2,771 201	610 37	125 27	167 18	992 54
Tioga	209	15	47	22	15	77	33
Tompkins	761	27	356	83	44	136	115
Ulster	696	41	302	102	45	61	145
Warren	218	17	92	24	27	13	45
Washington	270	24	118	23	27	42	36
Wayne	1,234	28	158	47	38	796	167
Westchester	4,375	325	1,584	1,265	371	41	789
Wyoming	92	14	39	7	0	4	28
Yates	65	2	45	8	1	2	7

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

Case Closings in PG-Interim July 1998 - June 1999

i	Total	Client	Finanacial	Residence	Compliana	o locuos	
	Closings	Request	Issues	Issues	Compliand Employment	Other	Other
New York State	2,098	220	312	175	466	694	231
New York City	2,076	219	308	170	466	685	228
Rest of State	22	1	4	5	0	9	3
Albany	1	0	0	0	0	1	0
Allegany	0	Ö	Ö	ő	Ő	0	0
Broome	0	0	Ö	ő	0	0	0
Cattaraugus	0	0	0	0		0	0
					0		
Cayuga	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chautauqua	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemung	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chenango	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Clinton	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Columbia	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Cortland	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Delaware	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dutchess	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Erie	5	0	1	3	0	1	0
5	0	0	0	_	0	0	0
Essex Franklin	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fulton	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Genesee	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Greene	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Hamilton	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Herkimer	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Jefferson	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lewis	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Livingston	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Madison	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Monroe	9	0	2	1	0	4	2
Montgomery	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nassau	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
Niagara	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Oneida	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Onondaga	4	0	0	1	0	2	1
Ontario	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Orange	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Orleans	2	1	0	0	0	1	0
Oswego	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Otsego	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Putnam	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rensselaer	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rockland	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
St.Lawrence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Saratoga	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Schenectady	Ő	Ö	Ö	Ö	Ö	Ö	Ö
Schoharie	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Schuyler	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Seneca	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Steuben	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Suffolk	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sullivan	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Tioga	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Tompkins	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ulster	0	0	Ö	Ö	0	Ö	Ö
Warren	ő	Ö	Ö	ő	Ő	Ö	0
Washington	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wayne	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Westchester	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	0	0	0				0
Wyoming Yates	0	0	0	0	0 0	0 0	0
าลเธอ	U	U	U	l	U	U	U

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

Cases Transferred in Temporary Assistance Programs July 1998 - June 1999

Cases Transferred from	July 1998	Cases Transferred fr	om	
Family Assistance to Safety Net A	ssistance	Safety Net Assistance to Family Assistance		
New York State	5,172	New York State	6,171	
New York City	4,089	New York City	4,149	
Rest of State	1,083	Rest of State	2,022	
Albany	27	Albany	46	
Allegany	8	Allegany	18	
Broome	33	Broome	83	
Cattaraugus	12	Cattaraugus	16	
Cayuga	3 21	Cayuga	3 38	
Chautauqua Chemung	10	Chautauqua Chemung	36 17	
Chenango	3	Chenango	10	
Clinton	15	Clinton	21	
Columbia	6	Columbia	10	
Cortland	4	Cortland	13	
Delaware	1	Delaware	6	
Dutchess Erie	10 180	Dutchess Erie	12	
			426	
Essex	4	Essex	6	
Franklin	0	Franklin	21	
Fulton Genesee	8 1	Fulton Genesee	6 3	
Greene	5	Greene	6	
Hamilton	0	Hamilton	0	
Herkimer	5	Herkimer	2	
Jefferson	14	Jefferson	40	
Lewis	3	Lewis	6	
Livingston Madison	11	Livingston Madison	13	
Monroe	2 117	Monroe	3 234	
Montgomery	6	Montgomery	11	
Nassau	58	Nassau	54	
Niagara	49	Niagara	54	
Oneida	36	Oneida	55	
Onondaga	59	Onondaga	126	
Ontario	6	Ontario	15	
Orange Orleans	24 2	Orange Orleans	60 6	
Oswego	6	Oswego	16	
Otsego	Ö	Otsego	2	
Putnam	1	Putnam	0	
Rensselaer	13	Rensselaer	20	
Rockland	9	Rockland	16	
St.Lawrence	2	St.Lawrence	7	
Saratoga Schenectady	8 1	Saratoga Schenectady	21 2	
·		•		
Schoharie	2	Schoharie	5	
Schuyler	0 23	Schuyler Seneca	1 43	
Seneca Steuben	23 23	Steuben	43 35	
Suffolk	71	Suffolk	124	
Sullivan	4	Sullivan	4	
Tioga	6	Tioga	9	
Tompkins	17	Tompkins	22	
Ulster	7	Ulster	15	
Warren Washington	4	Warren Washington	4	
Washington Wayne	2 4	Washington Wayne	10 6	
Westchester	136	Westchester	217	
Wyoming	1	Wyoming	2	
Yates	0	Yates	1	

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

PG-Interim Cases Transferred to Temporary Assistance Programs July 1998 - June 1999

	July	/ 1998 - June 1999		
Cases Transferred f to Family As		Cases Transferred from PG-Interim to Safety Net Assistance		
New York State	7,105	New York State	174	
New York City	6,920	New York City	160	
Rest of State	185	Rest of State	14	
Albany	1	Albany	0	
Allegany	3	Allegany	0	
Broome	1	Broome	0	
Cattaraugus	3	Cattaraugus	0	
Cayuga	0	Cayuga	0	
Chautauqua	4	Chautauqua	0	
Chemung Chenango	2 0	Chemung Chenango	0	
Clinton	0	Clinton	0	
Columbia	ő	Columbia	0	
Cortland	0	Cortland	0	
Delaware	1	Delaware	0	
Dutchess	3	Dutchess	1	
Erie	23	Erie	0	
Essex	0	Essex	0	
Franklin	5	Franklin	0	
Fulton	2	Fulton	0	
Genesee Greene	1	Genesee Greene	0	
Hamilton	0	Hamilton	0	
Herkimer	3	Herkimer	0	
Jefferson	5	Jefferson	1	
Lewis	1	Lewis	0	
Livingston	2	Livingston	0	
Madison	1	Madison	0	
Monroe	31	Monroe	6	
Montgomery Nassau	0 14	Montgomery Nassau	0 1	
Niagara	6	Niagara	2	
Oneida	3	Oneida	0	
Onondaga	5	Onondaga	0	
Ontario	8	Ontario	0	
Orange Orleans	4 3	Orange Orleans	2	
Oswego	4	Oswego	0	
Otsego	0	Otsego	0	
Putnam	0	Putnam	0	
Rensselaer	1	Rensselaer	0	
Rockland	4	Rockland	0	
St.Lawrence	0	St.Lawrence	0	
Saratoga Schenectady	0	Saratoga Schenectady	0	
Schoharie	0	Schoharie	0	
Schuyler	0	Schuyler	0	
Seneca	0	Seneca	0	
Steuben	1	Steuben	0	
Suffolk	7	Suffolk	0	
Sullivan Tioga	3 0	Sullivan Tioga	0	
Tompkins	0	Toga Tompkins	0	
Ulster	2	Ulster	1	
Warren	1	Warren	0	
Washington	1	Washington	0	
Wayne	0	Wayne	0	
Westchester	25	Westchester	0	
Wyoming Yates	0	Wyoming Yates	0	
1 4165	0	1 ales	0	

Section 149.2.c.

Data related to work activities subsidized or otherwise sponsored by the department of social services, its successor agencies, the department of labor, or social services districts

Department of Labor
Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

	Annual Averages	Approximate Standard	1	nate 95% ce Limits
	(10/97 - 9/98)	Error	Lower	Upper
C. Data Related to Work Activities Subsidized or Otherwise Sponsored				
No. of Recipients Participating in Work Activities \1_	45,600	± 2,500	41,000	50,200
2 No. of Recipients Receiving an Exemption from Participating in Work Activities or Disregarded from the Participation Rate	95,700	± 3,000	89,700	101,700
Exempt	49,900	± 2,400	45,100	54,700
Disabled \2_	41,800	± 2,300	37,300	46,200
Other \3_	8,100	± 900	6,400	9,900
Disregarded	45,800	± 2,400	41,000	50,600
Child Less Than 1 Year \4_	19,000	± 1,700	15,600	22,400
Sanctioned \5_	26,800	± 1,900	23,000	30,600
5 Type of Work Activities \6_				
Subsidized Private Sector Employment	900	± 200	500	1,400
Subsidized Public Sector Employment	100	*	100	200
Work Experience	27,900	± 1,900	24,100	31,700
On the Job Training	200	*	*	*
Job Search/Job Readiness Training	5,500	± 700	4,100	7,000
Community Service Program	11,500	± 1,200	9,100	13,900
Child Care Provider	0	*	*	*
6 Hours of Work per Week \7_	21.7	± 0.3	21.1	22.3
* Due to the small sample size, the standard error	or and confidence limi	ts were not computed	•	

General Comments:

The figures presented on these tables are based on Federal Fiscal Year 1998 data from the TANF quarterly reports submitted by New York State. Participation rates, characteristics and financial circumstances from these submittals have been officially released after review by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services/Administration for Children and Families (HHS/ACF).

The data published in this report reflect all individuals engaged in work activities, regardless of the number of hours in these activities, rather than only those meeting more restrictive participation criteria, as published by the HHS/ACF. Sample results for each month were inflated to reflect the universe of TANF cases as reported in Section 3 of the TANF quarterly report. For the count of each individual activity/transaction/characteristic appearing in this report, we followed the Federal methodology that averages monthly data to obtain fiscal year figures.

See Footnotes

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

Data Related to Work Activities Subsidized or Otherwise Sponsored

Footnotes:

- \1_ Average monthly number of TANF participants in subsidized work activities (subsidized private and public employment, and on-the-job training), work experience, job search/job readiness training, community service program, or providing child care services to an individual who is participating in a community service program. Recipients may be participating in more than one work activity. Subsidized work activities are not the only activities that count toward federal participation rate requirements. Additional activities can be found in Sections 149.2.d and 149.2.e.
- \2_ Average monthly number of disabled individuals who are exempt from participating in work activities. Under Section 332-b of the Social Services Law, disabled individuals who are determined to be unable to engage in work activities are exempt in New York from participating in work activities. Despite this exemption, the TANF family is included in the calculation of the participation rate.
- \3_ Average monthly number of individuals exempt from participating in work activities for other reasons. These data reflect recipients who are exempt from participating in work activities due to age, caring for a disabled family member in the home, being a victim of domestic violence, and VESID involvement. Despite this exemption, the TANF family is included in the calculation of the participation rate.
- \4_ Average number of one-parent cases that have a child less than 1 year old who are disregarded from the participation rate calculation. Single custodial parents, or caretakers with a child under 12 months of age, who have not been required to participate are disregarded from the rate. The TANF family is thus excluded from the calculation of the participation rate. This disregard is limited to 12 months total during the 60 months lifetime limit.
- \5_ Average monthly number of sanctioned individuals who are disregarded from the participation rate calculation. These data reflect recipients that are required to participate, but have been sanctioned for not participating. The cases in which these individuals are included are disregarded from the participation rate calculation as a result of being sanctioned during the reporting month, unless the case meets the required participation rate hours. These cases may be excluded from the calculation of the participation rate for up to 3 months during each federal fiscal year.
- \6_ Average monthly number of TANF participants in work activities by activity.
- \7_ Average number of hours of participation per week per TANF participant in work activities.
 - * Note: The standard error, or standard deviation, of a sample estimate indicates how close the sample estimate comes to the corresponding unknown measurement for the entire population. The standard error of a sample estimate gives us the precision, that is, the range in which the true population value most likely falls. The true population value is expected to lie between these limits. The confidence levels give us the likelihood or probability that it will fall within that range, that is, the assurance that the true value would fall in this range. A 95% confidence level tells us that if we pick 100 similar samples from the population, the sample estimate would fall within approximately plus or minus 2 standard errors of the true value in 95 of those samples. (These are referred to as the upper and lower confidence limits.)

For example, the annual average of the number of recipients of public assistance found to be exempt due to a disability is 41,800 with standard error 2,300. The lower confidence limit is 41,800-(2)(2,300) = 37,200, and the upper confidence limit is 41,800+(2)(2,300) = 46,400. While it is not likely that the true population value is exactly 41,800 (the value based on the sample), we are 95% confident that the true population value is between 37,200 and 46,400.

The standard errors of the number of participants possessing a given characteristic, e.g. engaged in a certain type of work activity, were obtained by calculating the standard error of the proportion of those individuals in the sample. The proportions were then applied to the total population of the TANF cases. Therefore, the result is a measure of the number of participants with a given characteristic in the entire population.

The results obtained were based on monthly stratified samples and the stratification process varied, thus the results are approximate. Stratification is a statistical process in which the total population is divided into mutually exclusive subpopulations, prior to sampling. This process was required by the federal government in order to better gauge the characteristics of the subpopulations.

1999 STATISTICAL REPORT ON THE OPERATIONS OF NYS TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

C. Expenditures in Support of Work Activities

Work Activities October 1997 through September 1998

	FEDERAL			STATE	<u>LOCAL</u>	<u>TOTAL</u>		
Family Assistance (TANF - 265 Fund)	\$	82,097,996	\$	36,131,440	\$ 27,662,548	\$	145,891,984	
Safety Net		\$ -0-	\$	8,311,744	\$ 7,642,953	\$	15,954,697	
FSET (Food Stamp - 261 Fund)	\$	27,722,768	\$	11,179,663	\$ 11,164,704	\$	50,067,135	
TOTAL	\$	109,820,764	\$	55,622,847	\$ 46,470,205	\$	211,913,816	

All of the activities supported by the expenditures shown in the chart above are designed to emphasize work and work preparation activities including basic education and post-secondary education.

The above expenditures cannot be distributed by county as several of the welfare employment programs are administered by providers who serve a multi-county geographic area.

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

Administrative Hearings - Work and Sanction Related Issues Heard July 1998 - June 1999

July 1998 - June 1999												
	Work Activities Related Sanction Related Work Exemptions											
Local District	Eligibility	Drug/ Alcohol	Work General	Work Supportive Services	Disability Screening/ Work Exemptions	Other Work Exemptions						
New York State	401	3,398	28,149	1,509	2,328	1,126						
New York City	352	2,980	25,522	1,473	2,098	1,053						
Rest of State	49	418	2,627	36	230	73						
Albany	49	11	89	2	5	6						
Allegany	0	0	1	0	0	0						
Broome	0	8	48	0	0	0						
Cattaraugus Cayuga	0 1	1 3	14 12	0 0	2 0	0 0						
Chautauqua	Ó	6	11	0	0	1						
Chemung	0	4	69	0	0	0						
Chenango Clinton	1 0	3 3	6 4	0 0	1 0	1 1						
Columbia	0	0	4	0	2	0						
Cortland Delaware	0	0 0	7 4	0	0 0	0 0						
Dutchess	3	4	57	2	2	1						
Erie	7	60	378	8	21	6						
Essex	1	1	9	0	0	0						
Franklin Fulton	0	1 0	25 3	0 0	3 2	1 0						
Genesee	0	1	2	0	0	0						
Greene Hamilton	0	0	10 0	0	0	0 0						
Herkimer	0	2	1	0	1	0						
Jefferson	0	1	37	0	2	0						
Lewis Livingston	0	0 1	3 8	0	0 0	0 0						
Madison	0	0	3	0	1	0						
Monroe Montgomery	12 0	140 3	222 3	13 0	3 0	6 0						
Nassau	ő	15	332	3	54	14						
Niagara	0	13	65	0	0	0						
Oneida Onondaga	2 1	5	72 385	0	2 49	1 12						
Ontario	0	15 1	13	2 0	1	0						
Orange	0	0	29	0	0	0						
Orleans Oswego	0 0	0 4	6 27	0 1	0 5	0 0						
Otsego	1	0	2	0	0	0						
Putnam Rensselaer	0	0 1	2 23	0 0	0 2	0 0						
Rockland	1	2	20	0	0	2						
St.Lawrence Saratoga	0	2 2	73 4	0	2 0	0						
Schenectady	0 2	5	50	0 0	16	0 3						
Schoharie	0	3	2	0	0	0						
Schuyler	0	0	5	0	2	1						
Seneca Steuben	0	0 0	2 19	0 0	0 1	0 0						
Suffolk	11	57	283	0	33	8						
Sullivan Tioga	0 0	1 1	18 5	0 0	1 0	0 1						
Tompkins	0	0	13	0	0	2						
Ulster	1	2	10	0	1	0						
Warren Washington	0	0 2	2 9	0 0	0 0	0 0						
Wayne	0	0	13	0	0	0						
Westchester Wyoming	1	33 1	108	5 0	16 0	6 0						
Yates	0	0	5 0	0	0	0						

Section 149.2.d.

Data related to unsubsidized work activities

Department of Labor
Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

	Annual Averages	Approximate Standard	Approximate 95% Confidence Limits		
	(10/97 - 9/98)	Error	Lower	Upper	
D. Data related to Unsubsidized Work Activities					
1 No. of Recipients Hired \8_	45,700	± 2,300	41,100	50,200	

(Also see **General Comments** in the work activities table Section 149.2.c.)

- \8_ Average monthly number of TANF participants in unsubsidized employment. These data reflect active recipients with budgeted earned income. Unsubsidized employment is not the only activity that counts toward federal participation rate requirements. Additional activities can be found in Sections 149.2.c and 149.2.e.
- * **Note:** The **standard error**, or standard deviation, of a sample estimate indicates how close the sample estimate comes to the corresponding unknown measurement for the entire population. The standard error of a sample estimate gives us the precision, that is, the range in which the true population value most likely falls. The true population value is expected to lie between these limits. The confidence levels give us the likelihood or probability that it will fall within that range, that is, the assurance that the true value would fall in this range. A 95% confidence level tells us that if we pick 100 similar samples from the population, the sample estimate would fall within approximately plus or minus 2 standard errors of the true value in 95 of those samples. (These are referred to as the upper and lower confidence limits.)

For example, the annual average of the number of recipients of public assistance found to be exempt due to a disability is 41,800 with standard error 2,300. The lower confidence limit is 41,800-(2)(2,300) = 37,200, and the upper confidence limit is 41,800+(2)(2,300) = 46,400. While it is not likely that the true population value is exactly 41,800 (the value based on the sample), we are 95% confident that the true population value is between 37,200 and 46,400.

The standard errors of the number of participants possessing a given characteristic, e.g. engaged in a certain type of work activity, were obtained by calculating the standard error of the proportion of those individuals in the sample. The proportions were then applied to the total population of TANF cases. Therefore, the result is a measure of the number of participants with a given characteristic in the entire population.

The results obtained were based on monthly stratified samples and the stratification process varied, thus the results are approximate. Stratification is a statistical process in which the total population is divided into mutually exclusive subpopulations

Section 149.2.e.

Data related to recipient training and education activities

Department of Labor
Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

	Annual Averages	Approximate Standard	Approxim Confidenc	
	(10/97 - 9/98)	Error	Lower	Upper
E. Data related to Recipient Training and Education Activities				
No. of Recipients in Training or Educational Activities by Type of Activity \9_	14,600	± 1,400	11,800	17,400
Vocational Education Job Skills Training Education Employment Related School Attendance	11,300 400 1,500 1,500	± 1,200 ± 100 ± 300 ± 300	8,900 200 900 900	13,700 600 2,100 2,100
3 Length of and Duration of Training or Educational Activities Hours per Week \10_	16.3	± 0.5	15.3	17.3

(Also see General Comments in the work activities table Section 149.2.c.)

\9_ Average monthly number of TANF participants in education and training activities - total and by activity (vocational education, job skills training directly related to employment, education directly related to employment for individuals with no high school diploma or certificate of high school equivalency, or satisfactory school attendance for individuals with no high school diploma or certificate of high school equivalency). Training and educational activities are not the only activities that count toward federal participation rate requirements. Additional activities can be found in Sections 149.2.c and 149.2.d.

\10_ Average number of hours of participation per week per TANF participant in education and training activities.

* **Note:** The **standard error**, or standard deviation, of a sample estimate indicates how close the sample estimate comes to the corresponding unknown measurement for the entire population. The standard error of a sample estimate gives us the precision, that is, the range in which the true population value most likely falls. The true population value is expected to lie between these limits. The confidence levels give us the likelihood or probability that it will fall within that range, that is, the assurance that the true value would fall in this range. A 95% confidence level tells us that if we pick 100 similar samples from the population, the sample estimate would fall within approximately plus or minus 2 standard errors of the true value in 95 of those samples. (These are referred to as the upper and lower confidence limits.)

For example, the annual average of the number of recipients of public assistance found to be exempt due to a disability is 41,800 with standard error 2,300. The lower confidence limit is 41,800-(2)(2,300) = 37,200, and the upper confidence limit is 41,800+(2)(2,300) = 46,400. While it is not likely that the true population value is exactly 41,800 (the value based on the sample), we are 95% confident that the true population value is between 37,200 and 46,400.

The standard errors of the number of participants possessing a given characteristic, e.g. engaged in a certain type of work activity, were obtained by calculating the standard error of the proportion of those individuals in the sample. The proportions were then applied to the total population of TANF cases. Therefore, the result is a measure of the number of participants with a given characteristic in the entire population.

The results obtained were based on monthly stratified samples and the stratification process varied, thus the results are approximate. Stratification is a statistical process in which the total population is divided into mutually exclusive subpopulations, prior to sampling. This process was required by the federal government in order to better gauge the characteristics of the subpopulations.

1999 STATISTICAL REPORT ON THE OPERATIONS OF NYS TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

E. Expenditures in Support of Training and Education Activities

All of the activities and associated expenditures for the welfare employment programs are designed to emphasize work and work preparation activities including basic education and post-secondary education. As such, please refer to Section 149.2.c "Expenditures in Support of Work Activities" for further information.

Section 149.2. f.

Data related to recipient sanctions

Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

Active Sanctions Temporary Assistance Programs June 1999

	N	ew York State)	N	lew York City		Rest of State				
Reason	Total	Family Assistance	Safety Net	Total	Family Assistance	Safety Net	Total	Family Assistance	Safety Net		
Child Support	2,380	2,371	9	1,872	1,869	3	508	502	6		
Drug/Alcohol	621	143	478	1	0	1	620	143	477		
Employment	25,299	22,550	2,749	16,322	14,191	2,131	8,977	8,359	618		
Intentional Program											
Violation	275	257	18	0	0	0	275	257	18		
Other	138	110	28	7	7	0	131	103	28		
Total	28,713	25,431	3,282	18,202	16,067	2,135	10,511	9,364	1,147		

Active Sanctions Temporary Assistance Programs December 1998

	N	ew York State)	N	lew York City		Rest of State				
Daggar	Total	Family	Safety	Total	Family	Safety	Total	Family	Safety		
Reason	Total	Assistance	Net	Total	Assistance	Net	Total	Assistance	Net		
Child Support	2,575	2,556	19	2,040	2,030	10	535	526	9		
Drug/Alcohol	607	166	441	1	1	0	606	165	441		
Employment Intentional	20,138	17,368	2,770	10,930	8,683	2,247	9,208	8,685	523		
Program Violation	285	274	11	0	0	0	285	274	11		
Other	107	89	18	2	2	0	105	87	18		
Total	23,712	20,453	3,259	12,973	10,716	2,257	10,739	9,737	1,002		

Section 149.2.g.

Data related to case closings

Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance

Section g: See Sections a, b, and f For data related to case closings and terminations

Section 149.2.h.

Data related to substance abuse treatment programs



Section 149.2.i.

Data related to pregnancy prevention programs funded through federal monies received by the state pursuant to title iv-a of the social security act

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

Unduplicated Clients Served by New York State Family Planning Program

	1998 1999												
					998								
Local District	Total	July	August	September	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June
New York State	53,372	8,127	6,747	5,902	5,101	4,124	3,783	3,363	3,318	3,641	3,348	2,957	2,962
New York City	14,972	2,336	2,043	1,752	1,635	1,278	1,084	846	819	884	873	729	694
Rest of State	38,400	5,792	4,704	4,150	3,466	2,846	2,699	2,517	2,499	2,757	2,475	2,228	2,268
Albany	1,083	126	103	102	100	79	91	74	75	99	80	78	76
Allegany	200	27	23	18	21	15	14	13	15	16	16	12	9
Broome	713	117	88	85	64	43	48	44	45	51	47	39	42
Cattaraugus	309	50	42	43	35	5	20	23	21	16	20	17	18
Cayuga	540	97	74	62	50	44	37	25	34	34	30	28	25
Chautauqua	552	88	75 47	68	48	34	39	33	36	36	32	32	30
Chemung	373 253	48 41	47 36	45 27	36 19	33 17	26 19	25 18	22 15	29 16	21 14	24 16	19 15
Chenango Clinton	488	72	53	57	47	42	28	28	35	36	33	26	30
Columbia	223	39	29	22	19	13	13	11	17	18	17	14	9
Cortland	431	68	56	60	41	32	27	4	33	35	32	21	23
Delaware	258	43	36	30	24	21	23	11	15	19	12	14	12
Dutchess	991	142	111	97	80	72	77	65	66	73	69	66	72
Erie	2,077	370	280	266	207	155	138	111	120	125	108	89	108
Essex	166	24	24	18	16	12	9	15	12	11	11	9	7
Franklin	221	32	24	27	23	18	11	16	15	17	12	15	11
Fulton	209	32	29	19	18	16	16	12	14	14	12	14	14
Genesee	269	41	37	29	25	24	21	16	14	18	14	16	14
Greene	221	34	26	29	15	14	16	14	15	15	14	15	14
Hamilton	296	73	59	52	48	36	17	2	2	2	2	1	2
Herkimer Jefferson	278 833	29 119	27 111	24 89	25 82	23 67	16 58	24 56	21 46	23 51	23 57	22 49	22 49
Lewis	128	119	20	14	10	10	9	8	46 6	8	8	49 7	49 7
Livingston	257	36	27	34	20	19	18	14	18	20	18	, 17	17
Madison	252	26	24	24	22	20	18	21	23	22	17	19	16
Monroe	2,151	324	264	232	201	174	168	135	136	140	137	112	129
Montgomery	220	35	24	21	22	17	14	14	14	21	14	14	12
Nassau	2,804	437	371	271	241	187	193	191	187	208	188	171	159
Niagara	656	94	89	68	61	46	46	43	47	48	43	39	31
Oneida	983	147	122	106	85	66	67	71	71	72	59	57	60
Onondaga	1,998	338	266	224	193	148	142	127	115	132	108	96	109
Ontario	307	36	36	35	26	21	21	22	24	24	23	17	23
Orange	1,872 145	273 23	222 15	193 14	150 14	156 11	125 11	135 7	135 10	141 14	122 9	114 8	107 9
Orleans Oswego	822	134	112	112	94	68	57	43	42	52	43	30	35
Otsego	390	55	48	48	39	33	31	26	23	25	22	22	18
Putnam	152	21	16	15	13	10	11	13	12	13	10	8	10
Rensselaer	423	68	51	45	40	34	31	32	24	32	25	19	23
Rockland	810	101	98	80	68	53	62	53	52	63	59	57	64
St. Lawrence	581	106	79	72	56	46	42	32	29	31	29	29	30
Saratoga	621	86	75	63	60	39	50	38	39	43	44	43	41
Schenectady	473	68	50	47	43	33	32	32	32	39	33	34	29
Schoharie	168	24	18	19	17	14	13	12	11	12	11	8	8
Schuyler Seneca	66 140	6 23	7 18	6 15	7 16	5 11	4 8	6 7	5 10	6 8	5 7	4 8	5 9
Seneca Steuben	392	23 66	52	36	36	26	29	30	24	31	22	18	22
Suffolk	4,035	583	437	404	276	292	304	319	286	304	285	270	277
Sullivan	357	49	42	39	36	28	9	17	31	28	27	25	26
Tioga	197	45	31	23	13	14	13	11	11	11	9	8	8
Tompkins	767	105	77	86	76	58	58	52	54	53	53	48	47
Ulster	837	100	96	83	81	69	61	63	47	70	63	55	48
Warren	222	37	26	21	18	15	16	13	16	18	16	12	16
Washington	238	32	24	22	24	16	19	19	16	20	18	13	16
Wayne	191	30	24	19	17	16	14	10	10	15	10	11	13
Westchester Wyoming	3,230 191	480 30	388 31	333 26	298 21	239 17	201 13	224 10	216 7	241 9	225 9	189 8	194 10
Yates	340	45	33	30	29	22	27	26	28	30	9 27	24	20
1 4100	570	70	55	50	20		۷.	20	20	50	۷.	47	

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Expansion of Family Planning and CBAPP Programs funded by TANF Funds

New York State's FY 1997-1998 State Budget included a provision to transfer \$7 million of federal Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) funds to the New York State Department of Health. Appropriate legislation required that the funds be targeted to programs of community health education and outreach and community based adolescent pregnancy prevention to prevent unintended pregnancy in both adults and adolescents eligible for assistance under TANF. These funds were utilized to significantly expand the Department's Community Based Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention Program (CBAPP) and the Comprehensive Family Planning and Reproductive Health Program.

The Community Based Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention Program provides peer and parent education, youth development and outreach to high risk adolescents. The Family Planning Program provides comprehensive family planning and reproductive health services including medical services, health education and outreach to low income, uninsured women.

CBAPP programs work with peers, schools, parents, community health and human services organizations, local governments, businesses and the media to reduce adolescent pregnancy in targeted high risk communities. Over thirty CBAPP contractors provide services in over 50 high risk areas in the state. Major program strategies include:

- > Providing community information and education to sensitize the public about the local need to address the prevention of unintended pregnancy among adolescents;
- > Promote abstinence and delay the onset of sexual activity among all adolescents;
- > Expand educational, recreational and vocational opportunities for teens to provide alternatives to sexual activity and develop skills that can lead to higher earning power and reduce the need for public assistance; and,
- > Provide access to comprehensive reproductive health care services to sexually active teens to prevent pregnancies, sexually transmitted diseases and HIV infection.

Funding was also provided to 65 family planning agencies that provide services in over 230 service sites. The addition of TANF funding permitted these providers to expand outreach and education activities in community settings, including schools, to educate children and adults regarding reproductive health and to provide programs to prevent adolescent pregnancy. TANF funding has provided an opportunity to focus the expansion of the program on state and federal priorities including:

- > Provision of community education, public information, and, counseling to prevent adolescent pregnancy and increase access to clinic services for teens who are already sexually active;
- > Increase outreach to women not likely to seek services, including traditionally underserved minorities and homeless and substance abusing women; and
- > Improved access in underserved areas to women and adolescents at risk for unintended pregnancy

TANF funding has allowed the family planning and CBAPP programs to increase their health education component. There are now more than 100 full time family planning educators serving all counties of the State. These educators provide more than 17,000 community education and training sessions for adolescents and adults, and conduct outreach activities in schools, at health fairs, and in the community. Over 800 middle and high schools received school based education sessions.

Section 149.2.j.

Data related to disabled and work-limited recipients of public assistance pursuant to provisions of the welfare reform act of 1997

Department of Labor
Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

	Annual Averages	Approximate Standard	Approximate 95% Confidence Limits	
	(10/97 - 9/98)	Error	Lower	Upper
J. Data related to disabled and work-limited recipients				
4 No. of current recipients of public assistance found to be disabled \11	41,800	± 2,300	37,200	46,400

(Also see **General Comments** in the work activities table Section 149.2.c.)

- \11_ Average monthly number of disabled individuals who are exempt from participating in work activities. Under Section 332-b of the Social Services Law disabled individuals who are determined to be unable to engage in work activities are exempt in New York from participating in work activities. Despite this exemption, the TANF family is included in the calculation of the participation rate.
- * Note: The standard error, or standard deviation, of a sample estimate indicates how close the sample estimate comes to the corresponding unknown measurement for the entire population. The standard error of a sample estimate gives us the precision, that is, the range in which the true population value most likely falls. The true population value is expected to lie between these limits. The confidence levels give us the likelihood or probability that it will fall within that range, that is, the assurance that the true value would fall in this range. A 95% confidence level tells us that if we pick 100 similar samples from the population, the sample estimate would fall within approximately plus or minus 2 standard errors of the true value in 95 of those samples. (These are referred to as the upper and lower confidence limits.)

For example, the annual average of the number of recipients of public assistance found to be exempt due to a disability is 41,800 with standard error 2,300. The lower confidence limit is 41,800-(2)(2,300) = 37,200, and the upper confidence limit is 41,800+(2)(2,300) = 46,400. While it is not likely that the true population value is exactly 41,800 (the value based on the sample), we are 95% confident that the true population value is between 37,200 and 46,400.

The standard errors of the number of participants possessing a given characteristic, e.g. engaged in a certain type of work activity, were obtained by calculating the standard error of the proportion of those individuals in the sample. The proportions were then applied to total population of the TANF cases. Therefore, the result is a measure of the number of participants with a given characteristic in the entire population.

The results obtained were based on monthly stratified samples and the stratification process varied, thus the results are approximate. Stratification is a statistical process in which the total population is divided into mutually exclusive subpopulations, prior to sampling. This process was required by the federal government in order to better gauge the characteristics of the subpopulations.

Section 149.2.k.

Data related to the food assistance program

Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

Food Assistance Program June 1999

	June 1999				
	Total Adult FAP Value of				
Local District	Households	Persons	Benefits		
New York State	2,747	3,095	\$304,627		
New York City	2,581	2,899	288,360		
Rest of State	166	196	16,267		
Albany Allegany Broome Cattaraugus Cayuga Chautauqua Chemung Chenango Clinton Columbia Cortland Delaware Dutchess Erie	5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	514 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 267 0		
Essex Franklin Fulton Genesee Greene Hamilton Herkimer Jefferson Lewis Livingston Madison Monroe Montgomery Nassau Niagara Oneida Onondaga Ontario Orange Orleans Oswego Otsego Putnam Rensselaer Rockland St.Lawrence Saratoga Schenectady Schoharie	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 24 0 31 0 6 1 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 2 3 1	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 31 0 35 0 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 125 0 0 0 1,467 0 3,041 0 599 105 0 919 0 0 0 2,326 0 0		
Schonarie Schuyler Seneca Steuben Suffolk Sullivan Tioga Tompkins Ulster Warren Washington Wayne Westchester Wyoming Yates	0 0 0 4 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 52 0	0 0 0 4 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 62 0	0 0 0 405 0 0 277 0 0 0 0 5,716 0		

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

New York State Food Assistance Program Fair Hearings Report July 1998 - June 1999

		Issues				
	Hearings Requested	Affirmed	Reversed	Heard	Withdrawn	Defaulted
New York State	113	3	25	31	31	43
New York City	108	2	25	31	31	43
Rest of State	5	1	0	0	0	0

Section 149.2.I.

Data related to the domestic violence screening process

Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE **DOMESTIC VIOLENCE**

Since Inception of Program - April 1998 - June 1999

	Number of	Persons for		Average Duration	
Local	Persons Indicating	Whom assessments	Total Persons	Number of	in Months of
District	Current Danger	Were Credible	with Waivers	Active Waivers	Active Waivers
New York State	5,754	3,056	1,694	3,853	4
New York City	2,884	1,544	752	2,525	5
Rest of State	2,870	1,512	942	1,328	4
Albany	189	46	38	55	4
Allegany	40	36	5	7	4
Broome	7	4	2	2	4
Cattaraugus	47	32	8	11	3
Cayuga Chautaugua	32 39	11 13	11 14	23 22	4 4
Chemung	72	9	7	10	4
Chenango	34	26	12	14	4
Clinton	53 8	30 6	23 9	28 11	3 4
Columbia Cortland	29	10	1	1	4
Delaware	26	12	11	25	3
Dutchess	159	126	80	104	4
Erie	429	280	150	189	4
Essex	8	8	3	4	3
Franklin	5	3	4	6	4
Fulton Genesee	27 30	1 17	0 12	0 23	0 4
Greene	5	3	4	5	3
Hamilton	0	0	0	0	0
Herkimer	16	13	13	20	4
Jefferson Lewis	53 17	27 16	11 10	11 27	4 3
Livingston	25	2	3	3	3
Madison	3	2	2	2	4
Monroe	342	53	50	88	4
Montgomery	15	8	10	12	3
Nassau	16	13	11	12	4
Niagara Oneida	195 128	111 102	2 48	3 63	4 4
Oneida Onondaga	118	30	15	16	4
Ontario	16	10	12	13	4
Orange	32	21	2	2	4
Orleans	19	1	2	3	4
Oswego Otsego	108 8	67 7	50 4	71 5	3 4
Putnam	2	1	1	1	4
Rensselaer	63	41	33	49	3
Rockland	24	18	11	13	4
St.Lawrence Saratoga	12 2	11 1	10 1	11 1	4 4
Schenectady	8	7	8	9	3
Schoharie	22	22	8	10	4
Schuyler	4	4	2	3	6
Seneca	0	0	0	0	0
Steuben	0	0	0	0	0
Suffolk Sullivan	246 29	161 13	150 12	226 16	3 4
Tioga	12	7	5	5	4
Tompkins	16	9	10	15	3
Ulster	23	14	16	32	4
Warren Washington	11	5 5	3 6	4 6	3 5
Wayne	11	10	11	14	4
Westchester	21	21	6	10	3
Wyoming	8	6	10	12	5
Yates	0	0	0	0	0

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Since Inception of Program - April 1998 - June 1999

Number of Waivers Granted

Type of Waiver	New York State	New York City	Rest of State
Total	3,853	2,525	1,328
IV-D Employment Drug/Alcohol Time Limits Alien Deeming Residency Learnfare Minor Parent Other	2,358 1,377 41 1 0 3 11 2 60	1,952 568 5 0 0 0 0	406 809 36 1 0 3 11 2 60

Average Duration in Months of Waivers Granted

Type of Waiver	New York State	New York City	Rest of State
Overall Average	4	5	4
IV-D	4	5	4
Employment	4	4	3
Drug/Alcohol	4	4	4
Time Limits	4	N.A.	4
Alien Deeming	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.
Residency	4	N.A.	4
Learnfare	4	N.A.	4
Minor Parent	5	N.A.	5
Other	4	N.A.	4

(section 149 of Part B of Chapter 436 of the Laws of 1997)

S 149.

- 1. The department of social services or its successor agencies and the department of labor shall collect data related to the operation of public assistance programs including, but not limited to, information that must be submitted to the department of health and human services pursuant to the personal responsibility and work opportunities reconciliation act of 1996 (P.L. 104-193) and any other provision of federal or state law or regulations governing programs administered under title iv-a of the social security act or the social services law. Social services districts shall assist each agency in accumulating such data in accordance with instructions from the appropriate agency.
- 2. Each agency shall make reasonable efforts to collect and maintain the data required pursuant to this subdivision. Data collection shall begin as soon as practicable, but in no case later than upon the completion of the redesign of the welfare management system and the completion of welfare to work caseload management system. The responsible agency shall collect the data related to applicants and recipients of public assistance programs established pursuant to the personal responsibility and work opportunities reconciliation act of 1996 (P.L. 104-193) and the social services law including, but not limited to, the following:
- a. Data related to applicants seeking public assistance including but not limited to:
 - 1. Number of applicants accepted to participate in each program;
 - 2. Number of applicants who are denied public assistance and the reason for denial;
 - 3. Number of applicants who were previous recipients of public assistance on or after December 2, 1997 including length of time previously on assistance; reason for initial termination; length of time between termination and reapplication; and reason for reapplication; and
 - 4. Number of applicants who have resided in the state for fewer than twelve months at the time of application.
- b. Data related to recipients of public assistance including but not limited to:
 - 1. Number of terminated recipients of public assistance and reason for termination; and
 - 2. Number of recipients that move between public assistance programs.
- c. Data related to work activities subsidized or otherwise sponsored by the department of social services, its successor agencies, the department of labor, or social services districts including but not limited to:
 - 1. Number of recipients participating in work activities;
 - 2. Number of recipients receiving an exemption from participating in work activities;
 - 3. The duration of and reasons for such exemptions;
 - 4. Number of participants receiving subsidized child care and the number of exemptions granted due to lack of available child care;
 - 5. The type of work activities;
 - 6. Hours of work per week per recipient;
 - 7. Duration of enrollment in such work activity;
 - 8. Reason for termination from work activity:
 - 9. Number of requests for administrative hearings related to work activity participation including the nature of such requests by general categories and the outcome of such hearings;
 - 10. Number of participants receiving subsidized transportation services;
 - 11. Participant retention in work activities by type of work activity;
 - 12. Length of time before assignment to a work activity:

- 13. Number of recipients changing work activity assignments and reasons for such changes; and
- 14. Expenditures by social services districts in support of work activities.
- d. Data related to unsubsidized work activities including but not limited to:
 - 1. Number of recipients hired;
 - 2. Initial rate of pay by either annual salary or wage basis;
 - 3. Retention rates:
 - 4. Means of obtaining unsubsidized employment including, but not limited to, referral by the social services district and direct contact with employer; and
 - 5. Number of participants receiving subsidized child care and/or transportation services.
- e. Data related to recipient training and education activities including but not limited to:
 - 1. Number of recipients in training or educational activities by type of activity;
 - 2. Number of recipients mandated to attend training or education activities that fulfill work participation requirements;
 - 3. Length and duration of training or education activity including the number of hours per week and duration;
 - 4. Number of recipients receiving subsidized child care and/or transportation services:
 - 5. Number of recipients transferred to work activities;
 - 6. To the extent available, the number of recipients who obtain work directly from training or education activities including starting salary and employee retention rates; and
 - 7. Expenditures by social services districts in support of training and education activities.
- f. Data related to recipient sanctions including but not limited to:
 - 1. Number of sanctions, by type of sanction;
 - 2. Number of sanctions with defined minimum period, by type of sanction:
 - 3. Average length of sanction until recipient compliance, by type of sanction;
 - 4. Amount of sanction, by type of sanction;
 - 5. Period of time starting on or after December 2, 1996 that the participant was in the program prior to the sanction;
 - 6. Number and outcome of administrative hearings related to sanctions, by type of sanction; and
 - 7. Number of sanctions against entire assistance unit.
- g. Data related to case closings including but not limited to:
 - 1. Number of case closings;
 - 2. Reason for case closing including, but not limited to, self-termination without reason;
 - 3. Length of time receiving assistance on or after December 2, 1996 before case closing;
 - 4. On an aggregate basis, the length of time recipients do not receive public assistance in New York state following case closing occurring on or after December 2, 1996; and
 - 5. Number of former public assistance recipients receiving subsidized child care and/or transitional medical assistance.
- h. Data related to substance abuse treatment programs including but not limited to:

- 1. Number of recipients receiving substance abuse treatment services for which the cost of such services is paid for by the social services district using public assistance monies:
- 2. Length of reimbursed recipient participation in treatment program; and
- 3. Types of substance abuse treatment programs receiving reimbursement from social services districts.
- i. Data related to pregnancy prevention programs funded through federal monies received by the state pursuant to title iv-a of the social security act including but not limited to:
 - 1. Number of program participants;
 - 2. Duration of program participation; and
 - 3. Types of services provided.
- j. Data related to disabled and work limited recipients of public assistance pursuant to provisions of the welfare reform act of 1997 including, but not limited to:
 - 1. Number of persons applying for public assistance that are screened;
 - 2. Number of current recipients of public assistance screened;
 - 3. Number of persons applying for public assistance that are found to be disabled;
 - 4. Number of current recipients of public assistance found to be disabled;
 - 5. Number of persons applying for public assistance found to be work limited;
 - 6. Number of current recipients of public assistance found to be work limited;
 - 7. Duration of finding by category;
 - 8. Number of changes in work activity exemption status;
 - 9. Number and outcome of administrative hearings related to the disability screening and the determination of work activity exemptions; and
 - 10. Data relating to work and training and education activities pursuant to subsections c, d and e of this section.
- k. Data related to the food assistance program including but not limited to:
 - 1. Number of applicants under eighteen years of age by chronological age;
 - 2. Number of applications denied by reason for denial;
 - 3. Number of recipients under eighteen years of age by chronological age and the average amount of food assistance benefits per recipient issued by the social services district;
 - 4. Number of recipients under eighteen years of age by case and by household and the average amount of food assistance benefits issued per case and per household by the social services district;
 - 5. Number of recipients under eighteen years of age in a case and/or in a household where other individuals in the case and/or household are in receipt of federal food stamp benefits and the average amounts of federal and state food stamp benefits issued per case and/or per house hold by social services district;
 - 6. Number of recipients under eighteen years of age in a case or household receiving other public assistance benefits and the average amounts of food assistance benefits issued per recipient and per public assistance case by the social services district;
 - 7. Number of case closings for cases where the recipient is under eighteen years of age by reason for case closing including but not limited to case closing as a result of naturalization:
 - 8. Number of applicants applying for food assistance benefits where the primary reason for potential eligibility is a disability as defined by provisions of this act establishing a food assistance program;
 - 9. Number of applications denied by reason for denial;

- 10. Number of disabled recipients by chronological age and the average amount of food assistance benefits per recipient issued by the social services district;
- 11. Number of disabled recipients by case and by household and the average amount of food assistance benefits issued per case and per household by the social services district;
- 12. Number of disabled recipients in a case and/or in a household where other individuals in the case and/or household are in receipt of federal food stamp benefits and the average amounts of federal and state food stamp benefits issued per case and/or per household by social services district;
- 13. Number of disabled recipients in a case or household receiving other public assistance benefits and the average amount of food assistance benefits issued per recipient and per public assistance case by the social services district including, but not limited to, receipt of federal and/or state supplemental payment made pursuant to title xvi of the social security act;
- 14. Number of case closings for cases where the recipient is disabled by reason for termination including but not limited to case closing as a result of naturalization;
- 15. Number of applicants applying for food assistance benefits where the primary reason for potential eligibility is that the applicant is elderly as defined by provisions of this act establishing a food assistance program;
- 16. Number of applications denied by reason for denial;
- 17. Number of elderly recipients by chronological age and the amount of food assistance benefits per recipient issued by the social services district;
- 18. Number of elderly recipients by case and by household and the average amount of food assistance benefits issued per case and per household by the social services district:
- 19. number of elderly recipients in a case and/or in a household where other individuals in the case and/or household are in receipt of federal food stamp benefits and the average amount of federal and state food stamp benefits issued per case and/or per household by the social services district;
- 20. Number of elderly recipients in a case or household receiving other public assistance benefits and the average amount of food assistance benefits issued per recipient and per public assistance case by the social services district including, but not limited to, receipt of federal and/or state supplemental payment made pursuant to title xvi of the social security act; and
- 21. Number of case closings for cases where the recipient is elderly by reason for termination including but not limited to case closing as a result of naturalization; and
- 22. Number and outcome of administrative hearings related to the food assistance program by general category.
- I. Data related to the domestic violence screening process including but not limited to:
 - 1. Number of applicants and recipients screened;
 - 2. Number of positive findings;
 - 3. Number of waivers by category granted as a result of a positive finding; and
 - 4. Duration of such waiver.
- 3. To the extent possible, the data collection activities required by this act shall be designed to collect data in the least expensive and least time consuming manner possible. Scientifically acceptable statistical sampling methods may be used to collect and maintain data on an aggregate basis when authorized by the department of health and human services or when the commissioner of social services or commissioners of its successor agencies determines that collection of such data by any other means is not

(section 149 of Part B of Chapter 436 of the Laws of 1997)

practicable or would result in significant additional costs. To the extent that statistical sampling is used to collect and maintain data, and unless otherwise required by the department of health and human services, the sample size shall be no larger than the sample size required by the United States department of agriculture for food stamp quality control purposes pursuant to the food stamp act of 1977 and subsequent amendments.

- 4. The commissioner of social services or commissioners of its successor agencies, and the commissioner of labor shall provide reports summarizing data collected pursuant to this act to the temporary president of the senate, the chairperson of the senate finance committee, the speaker of the assembly, and the chairperson of the assembly ways and means committee. The first such report shall be provided to the temporary president of the senate, the chairperson of the senate finance committee, the speaker of the assembly, and the chairperson of the assembly ways and means committee no later than December 2, 1998 and annually thereafter. The commissioner of social services or the commissioners of its successor agencies, in conjunction with the commissioner of health and the commissioner of labor, shall provide the temporary president of the senate, the chairperson of the senate finance committee, the speaker of the assembly, and the chairperson of the assembly ways and means committee with an annual report summarizing data collected pursuant to this act.
- 5. Each agency shall provide the temporary president of the senate, the chairperson of the senate finance committee, the speaker of the assembly, and the chairperson of the assembly ways and means committee with all reports filed with the department of health and human services pursuant to the data collection and reporting requirements of the personal responsibility and work opportunities reconciliation act of 1996 (P.L. 104-193).
- 6. The commissioner of social services or the commissioners of its successor agencies, in conjunction with the commissioner of labor, and the commissioner of health shall develop a plan to provide the legislature with the ability to have online access to the welfare management system and the welfare to work caseload management system upon completion of the redesign of the welfare management system and implementation of the welfare to work caseload management system for purposes of obtaining aggregate program data. Such plan shall provide for security measures necessary to ensure the confidentiality of data residing on the welfare management system and the welfare to work caseload management system in conformance with all applicable federal and state laws and regulations. The plan shall be submitted to the temporary president of the senate and the speaker of the assembly no later than February 15, 1998.